b X4

(ﬁequestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckur [ warr ] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

USRI

300183998213

E. DENNARD

Qelo



(Y Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: joseph@totallandscapeconcepts.com

Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for "Total Landscape Concepts, Inc."

To Whom It May Concern:
Please make the following address change for the above mentioned corporation, Document number: P10000001688.

,___.____________-
Previous Address: 4751 NE 13 Terrace, Oakland Park, FL 33334

Current Address: 5301 SW 615 Avenue, Davie, FL 33314

Any questions please feel free to contact us in writing at the current address mentioned or by phone at 954-791-6110. Please
feel free to speak to Michael P. Cournoyer or Joseph Lamberti.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Joseph Lamberti



